From: Elaine Atkinson

To: H2Teesside

Subject: Our Ref: ENO70009 Date: 10 September 2024
Date: 16 September 2024 10:24:24

Attachments:

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

I can confirm that Stockton BC have not used Al in any response made.

Elaine Atkinson
Principal Planning Officer
Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council

Telephone: || | Emai': [ @stockton.gov.uk | Web: www.stockton.gov.uk
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Let’s Thrift again in
Billingham Town Centre

and John Whitehead Park!

“™% | ARTS COUMCIL e WITHOUT
EMGLAND G fackonontes WU walie

sk 2k sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ook sk sk skoskosk sk skeskok ke ok
Sestestesteseste sk skeoskeoskeskeoskeskeoskosk

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e mail are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council.

This e mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the
intended recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to
anyone and notify the sender at the above address.

Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council's computer systems and communications may be
monitored to ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e mail and any attachments are
free from any virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that
they are actually virus free.
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